
 
Virtual Meeting Access  
 
________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Greetings! 
 
For the safety and wellbeing of our members and employees, we would like to continue to hold meetings in 
accordance with the Open Meetings Act, PA 267 of 1976, as amended. 
 
We have decided to use Microsoft Teams for video/phone conferencing for all upcoming board and alliance 
meetings. Teams has many exciting features including screen sharing, recording, live captions, file sharing, and 
more. Below are instructions on how to access the upcoming virtual meeting.  
 

   MICROSOFT TEAMS 

1. It is recommended to download the App -  
a. Apple Devices 
b. Android Devices  

 
2. Once you have downloaded the app, click here to access the Teams meeting.  

 
* Note: If you do not have a Microsoft account, you can join as a guest.  
 

Please note that you may provide comments during the meeting using the “chat” feature of Microsoft Teams; 
however, comments posted in that fashion may not be read or addressed until after the meeting. You may also 
provide input or ask questions of the Board relating to any items of business that will come before them at the 
meeting by emailing Tim Kelly at tkelly@downtowngr.org who will forward them to the Board, or by mailing them 
via regular U.S. Postal service to c/o Tim Kelly, Downtown Grand Rapids Inc., 29 Pearl NW, Suite 1, Grand 
Rapids, MI 49503, or by calling (616) 719-4610.  
 
Persons with disabilities may attend and participate using any of the above described methods. If you require 
special accommodations, please email mmcdaniel@downtowngr.org and we will be happy to accommodate you. 
If you have any questions or need further assistance, please email asloan@downtowngr.org.  
 

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting 

https://apps.apple.com/app/id1113153706?cmpid=downloadiOSGetApp&lm=deeplink&lmsrc=downloadPage
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.microsoft.teams&lm=deeplink&lmsrc=downloadPage&cmpid=downloadAndroidGetApp
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YzUyNWY0ZGYtOWQyMC00YWUzLWFkZDQtODc0ZGZiNjlmMDYy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22aa6673ac-3b79-4ed2-a894-169d7bcd1e96%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22399f74ca-cca1-46e9-9459-5aad879b5476%22%7d
mailto:tkelly@downtowngr.org
mailto:mmcdaniel@downtowngr.org
mailto:asloan@downtowngr.org
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YzUyNWY0ZGYtOWQyMC00YWUzLWFkZDQtODc0ZGZiNjlmMDYy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22aa6673ac-3b79-4ed2-a894-169d7bcd1e96%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22399f74ca-cca1-46e9-9459-5aad879b5476%22%7d


 
AGENDA 
 
 
DOWNTOWN 
DEVELOPMENT  
AUTHORITY 
 
Board Members: 
 
Luis Avila • Mayor Rosalynn Bliss •  Kayem Dunn • Jermale Eddie • Greg McNeilly • Jen Schottke • Diana Sieger • Jim Talen  
Rick Winn 

 
   
   

 
 
Wednesday, January 13, 2021 
8:00 a.m. Virtual Meeting 
Microsoft Teams 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Approve Meeting Minutes from December 9, 2020 (8:00)   Motion  Winn 
(enclosure) 
 

3. Accept December 31, 2020 Financials (8:05)    Motion   Chapman 
(enclosure)  
 

4. Presentation of the FY2020 Audit (8:10)      Motion   Chapman 
(enclosure) 
 

5. Winter Ready Grant Recommendations (8:20)    Motion   Miller 
(enclosure) 
 

6. Portland Loo Report (8:30)      Info   Eledge 
(enclosure) 
 

7. Downtown Retail Presentation (8:40)     Info  Kelly  
(enclosure) 
 

8. Executive Director Report (9:00)      Info   Kelly 
 

9. Public Comment (9:10) 
 

10. Board Member Discussion (9:15) 
 

11. Adjournment (9:20)   

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YzUyNWY0ZGYtOWQyMC00YWUzLWFkZDQtODc0ZGZiNjlmMDYy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22aa6673ac-3b79-4ed2-a894-169d7bcd1e96%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22399f74ca-cca1-46e9-9459-5aad879b5476%22%7d


           UNAPPROVED MINUTES 

 
 

MEETING OF THE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY  
 

December 9, 2020 
 
1. Call to Order – The meeting was called to order at 8:00 a.m. by Chair Rick Winn. 
 
 Attendance          
   

Members Present: Rick Winn, Mayor Rosalynn Bliss, Jim Talen, Diana Sieger, Luis Avila, Kayem 
Dunn, Jermale Eddie, Greg McNeilly, and Jen Schottke 

 
Others Present: Tim Kelly (DDA Executive Director), Amanda Sloan, (DDA Recording Secretary), 
Jessica Wood (Legal Counsel), Kimberly Van Driel, Annamarie Buller, Kyama Kitavi, Samantha 
Suarez, and Mark Miller (DGRI Staff), Rebecca Krenz, Tricia Chapman, Scott Saindon, Mark 
Washington, Winsome Kirton, Karl Chew, Ted Lott, Scott Page, Jess Zarik, J.D. Loeks, and others. 

 
2.  Approve Meeting Minutes from October 14, 2020  

Motion: Mr. Talen, supported by Ms. Dunn, moved approval of the October 14, 2020 Meeting Minutes. 
Motion carried unanimously.  

 
3. Accept November 30, 2020 Financials  

Motion: Mr. McNeilly, supported by Ms. Dunn, motioned to accept Statement D: November 30, 2020 
Expenditures. Motion carried unanimously.  

 
4. DNN Web Contract 

Ms. Buller stated GR Forward Goal 2 calls for the establishment of a residential council which was 
formed in 2019, in partnership with DGRI, as the Downtown Neighbor Network. The priorities of this 
group include communicating key information to residents, hosting events, and exploring advocacy 
issues to improve Downtown quality of life. Ms. Suarez presented the multiple communication efforts 
developed for the DNN (including the DNN project page and a Live Downtown page on DGRI’s 
website, the DNN Facebook page, and the DNN monthly newsletter). She provided analytics on these 
sources and noted low monthly page views on the website, but significant time spent on those pages 
once accessed (surmising these pages are hard to find but the content found very valuable). The DNN 
Facebook group was launched in July of 2019 where membership nearly doubled from December 2019 
to December of 2020; also, the DNN Newsletter has participation higher than the industry average 
with an open rate of 33% and click rate of over 9%. This data signifies the demand for a centralized 
communication tool to keep Downtown residents informed, connected, and engaged. Ms. Buller 
stated Well Design Studio has a history of working closely with neighborhood organizations to further 



Downtown Development Authority  
December 9, 2020 
Meeting Minutes 
 

Page | 2 
 

their mission and to solve design and marketing challenges and is requesting the DDA hire them to 
complete the DNN Website. Ms. Dunn asked if maintenance of this website has been determined. 
The cost for maintaining this website will be $150 annually. Mr. McNeilly inquired as to the geography 
of the DNN. Ms. Buller stated this is a collaborative network of Downtown neighborhoods with a 
target of multi-unit buildings often missed in other organizational efforts.  
 
Motion: Mr. McNeilly, supported by Ms. Dunn, moved to authorize funding to Well Design Studio, in an 
amount not to exceed $16,250, to build a website to serve as the central communication tool for current 
and prospective Downtown Residents. None opposed. Motion carried.  
 

5. Retail Partnership Funding Authorization  
Mr. Kelly stated retail development continues to be a high priority for DGRI and the City of Grand 
Rapids. In addition to incentivizing development and the establishment of our retail innovation grant 
among other things, the DDA entered into a partnership with the City of Grand Rapids and the GR 
Area Chamber of Commerce (GRACC) to support the Retail Retention & Attraction Initiative. The 
priorities initially identified were almost immediately shifted with the onset of COVID-19. Mr. Kelly 
stated the position, however, has been valuable and we would like to see this continue both in the short 
term and with an adjusted scope of work in the long term. This will be in coordination with the Mayor’s 
Economic Recovery Task Force. Mr. Kelly noted the City’s contribution of $50,000 has been 
approved and the GRACC will provide workspace and other in-kind support. Mr. Eddie commended 
Mr. App (Retail Retention & Attraction Specialist) for his immediate response and regular 
communications with small businesses downtown. Mr. Avila asked Chair Winn what the process is in 
determining partnerships for these opportunities and voiced his concern for not equally serving the 
Hispanic Chamber, Grand Rapids Area Black Businesses (GRABB) or West MI Asian American 
Association with these opportunities. City Manager Washington stated he has had conversations with 
GRABB and Hispanic Chamber representatives after launching this program and has since become 
more deliberate with including these entities in these types of partnerships.  

 
Motion: Ms. Sieger, supported by Mr. McNeilly, moved to authorize funding in an amount not to exceed 
$50,000 for the Retail Retention and Attraction Initiative through November of 2021. Motion carried.  
 

6. World of Winter Funding Authorization 
Ms. Van Driel stated in the past, World of Winter has been heavily focused on events and 
programming which will be different this year as we shift more to art installations and placemaking.  
She presented the interactive placemaking art installations Winter Tumbleweeds & Grasses, 
HYBYCOZOS (including the custom ‘Mandidoo Bawating’ sculpture), and Impulse by CREOS.  She 
then proposed to bring Singing Tree by Limbic Media, Ice Luminaries to the Gillett Bridge, and 
projection mapping to the façade of Civic Auditorium at Lyon Square. World of Winter programming 
will include pop up performers, a virtual scavenger hunt, ice games, Valent-ICE sculptures, ice skating 
and potentially snowshoeing and other activities as permitted.  Ms. Van Driel shared that over a dozen 
Seasonal Event Sponsorships have been approved for placemaking and programming as well. All of 
this activity is expected to increase foot traffic and activate downtown January 15 to February 28, 2021. 
Mayor Bliss commended the team for embracing winter months and progressing GR to a four seasons 
city. Mr. Talen requested demographics on grant recipients. Mr. McNeilly asked how we are 
benchmarking engagement and participation.  Ms. Van Driel stated we will have staff at events, 
pedestrian counters, and some interactions counters to measure participation.  

 



Downtown Development Authority  
December 9, 2020 
Meeting Minutes 
 

Page | 3 
 

Motion: Ms. Dunn, supported by Ms. Sieger, moved to authorize the expenditure not to exceed $155,000 
to support World of Winter event programming, project mapping installation, and ice sculpture support 
out of the DDA Event Production ($100,000), Public Space Activation ($40,000), and Economic 
Recovery ($15,000) budget line items. None opposed. Motion carried.  
 

7. Downtown Winter Ready Grant Update 
Mr. Miller presented an update on the Winter Ready Grant and stated a variety of businesses 
Downtown have applied and are moving through the process.  Five grants have been approved to date 
with nine more in process (which would utilize $167,000 of the $200,000 approved grant funding). 
Additionally, there are another 15 seriously interested applicants that would like to request grant 
funding. In order to accommodate these businesses, we will need to increase the overall funding for 
the Winter Ready Grant by $175,000.  Mr. Miller presented a grant request from Studio Park for 
$25,600 for an outdoor tent to be used by all Studio Park tenants. He then explained one of the 
challenges grant applicants currently have is the lack of cash flow for purchasing the necessary Winter 
Ready supplies upfront and requested the DDA purchase those supplies from vendors directly for 
these grant recipients. Mr. Kelly noted $600,000 is remaining in our Economic Recovery budget. Mr. 
Miller clarified the DDA will own these purchased structures and the plan is to modify these in the 
spring for year-round use with annual permitting. Mr. Eddie asked who is responsible for storage and 
maintenance costs. Mr. Miller stated in most cases business owners will store and maintain them.  

 
Motion: Mayor Bliss, supported by Ms. Dunn, moved to authorize DDA funding (in addition to 
the $200,000 approved in October), in the amount not to exceed $175,000 (for a total not to 
exceed of $375,000) for the Winter Ready Grant using funds from Goal 4 Economic Recovery. 
Included in this motion is the explicit approval of $25,600 to be granted to Studio Park and the 
approval of direct spending not to exceed $150,000 with Prestige Products and $25,000 with 
Crystal Flash for Winter Ready Grant Recipient supplies purchases. Board Member McNeilly 
abstained. None opposed. Motion carried.  

 
8. Marketplace powered by Pack Elephant  

Mr. Kelly stated that included in the 2017 Purchase and Development Agreement with Jackson 
Entertainment LLC for the development of Studio Park, was a commitment to create a minority and 
woman-owned retail business incubator with ground floor space. Mr. Kitavi presented Pack Elephant, a 
boutique gifting service that sources local artisans for high quality unique gifts. Pack Elephant was 
started in 2015 by Winsome Kirton and has grown to support over 100 makers with 43 corporate 
customers. With Pack Elephant as an anchor tenant in the Marketplace at Studio Park, even more 
incubation opportunities will be made available as Ms. Kirton showcases West Michigan makers in this 
Downtown retail space. Mr. App and Mayor Bliss voiced their excitement and confidence in this 
project. 

 
Motion: Mayor Bliss, supported by Ms. Dunn, moved to approve the resolution authorizing the DDA 
Executive Director to execute a contract for an amount not to exceed $67,500 to support the 
Marketplace at Studio Park powered by Pack Elephant through the Goal 4 Retail Innovation Program. 
None opposed.  

 
 
 



Downtown Development Authority  
December 9, 2020 
Meeting Minutes 
 

Page | 4 
 

9. 78 S. Division PILOT Request 
Mr. Kelly introduced a request from Brookstone Capitol, LLC for tax exemption and Payment in Lieu 
of Taxes (PILOT) for the 78 South Division Apartments project. This project proposes to provide 36 
affordable housing rental units for households with income at or below 60% of the area median income 
and the project is estimated to cost $11,098,315. Ms. Banchoff, Community Development Department, 
added the developer will seek a capitol contribution in the amount of $8,726,035 from an investor 
through Low Income Housing Tax Credits (LIHTC). Mr. Talen recognized the importance of this 
project for Downtown but voiced his concern with the lack of open communication from Brookstone 
Capitol on similar projects; he also wonders if current legal action has raised concerns within the City in 
working with Brookstone. Mr. Chew, unable to comment on the pending lawsuit, stated this project will 
be the ninth affordable housing unit built in Heartside since 2005 and will continue to improve the 
neighborhood. He asked what information needed to be communicated, to which Mr. Talen 
responded an organization that is receiving public support should be accessible to the community and 
in his experience this has not been so. He suggested avenues be put into place for the public to access 
information. Mayor Bliss requested more information be presented to the DDA before considering 
this motion for consent. Ms. Banchoff confirmed this request could be considered by the DDA Board 
in January and still seek City Commission approval prior to the tax credit application deadline.  
 
Motion: Mayor Bliss, supported by Mr. Avila, moved to table this action until the January meeting. None 
opposed. 

 
10. CLT and FUSE Affordable Housing Updates 

Ms. Buller introduced David de Velder and Jess Zarik from The Dwelling Place to provide updates on 
the Community Land Trust and Frequent Users Systems Engagement programs, two unique 
approaches to affordable housing currently being supported by the DDA.  

 
Mr. David de Velder stated there continues to be a growing gap in home affordability in Grand 
Rapids; families making the area median income are unable to purchase a median income home with 
the average home price in GR around $250,000. The CLT model provides lower income households 
an opportunity to purchase a home at around 25% of the home’s value. Upon sale the owner receives 
all principal payments plus 25% of any appreciation (the remaining 75% goes back into the land trust to 
assist future buyers). Dwelling Place CLT is currently serving homebuyers up to 110% area median 
income at Martineau Condos (which has 23 live/work units). Two of these condos have been 
renovated and are ready for purchase with nine Martineau residents interested in purchasing their 
current rental units. Renovations on those units will begin once a contract is signed and the first CLT 
closings are projected for early 2021.  

 
Ms. Jess Zarik presented an update on the FUSE model which identifies frequent users of criminal 
justice and health services and offers permanent housing and support services for those individuals. 
She stated planning work began in January. Following the Corporation for Supportive Housing (CSH) 
action planning steps, they are currently in the pilot implementation phase of creating a referral 
process. Ms. Zarik shared that Dwelling Place staff members were able to attend Medicaid Academy, 
multiple work groups have been formed, Kent County data is being collected by MDHHS and 
supplemented by EMS and local law enforcement, GVSU Family Health Center was awarded a $1.5 
million grant for FUSE clients, Continuum of Care initiated a prioritization process for FUSE clients 
and Dwelling Place has extended full time employment to the FUSE coordinator until May of 2022 to 
facilitate this work. Ms. Zarik provided preliminary data of individuals with active Medicaid enrollment 



Downtown Development Authority  
December 9, 2020 
Meeting Minutes 
 

Page | 5 
 

that have excessive expenditures, frequent emergency room visits, and extended inpatient stays. 
Upcoming work will include final data thresholds, solidifying a prioritization referral pipeline, a FUSE 
GR-specific Data Use Agreement, secure extended evaluation service resources, create outreach 
structure and process, and begin lease up in 2021 of Dwelling Place properties. Ms. Schottke asked 
what the Area Median Income is for Grand Rapids. Mr. David de Velder shared the AMI in Kent 
County for a family of four is $80,000 ($56,000 for an individual).  

 
11. Bridge South Update  

Mr. Kelly invited Lott3MetzCrutcher (L3MC) to present an update on the Bridge South project. This 
project seeks to better connect the near Westside to Downtown with targeted development of the 
publicly owned (DASH) surface parking lots between US131 and Seward Avenue and Lake Michigan 
Drive and Bridge Street.   
 
Mr. Ted Lott presented a map of Areas 7, 8 and 9 which hold roughly 1300 surface parking spaces. He 
stated Mobile GR has indicated their desire to maintain 400-600 of those spaces and showed the 
potential to create 200 spaces simply by using street space. He then presented the proposed 
development sites: Seward Site, Fire Department Site, and Parking Lots Site. Mr. Lott stated the 
proposed usage for the Seward site is primarily residential and can be broken down into 4 parcels to be 
more easily used by interested developers. These units could be apartments and/or townhomes with or 
without commercial space and parking satisfied with surface spaces in the rear of the buildings or along 
the rail line. Mr. Scott Page presented the proposed Fire Department Site stating stakeholder 
feedback indicated the need for greater parking closer to existing businesses along Bridge Street. He 
stated if we had the opportunity to redevelop this site, he recommends a mixed-use development with 
ground floor commercial frontage, 80 residential units, and a parking garage hosting 480 spaces. The 
question still remains if the fire department could be designed into this or another site within the 
district. Mr. Page presented several scenarios for the last site stating the need to balance housing 
density, parking, and affordable commercial space. The Parking Lots Site presented provides linear 
green space connecting the site to the YMCA (including 100 on-street parking spaces), commercial 
workspaces ideal for incubating businesses along Winter St. with a parking garage behind, and a series 
of housing towers. These towers could be scaled down in an alternative scenario. Another option, a 
more fee simple approach, is to block off developments within this site providing developers the 
opportunity to build at a density of their choosing. Mr. Lott stated stakeholder engagement continues 
as well as involvement of City staff (in the Planning and Economic Development Departments), taking 
into consideration the Housing Study and other ongoing projects.  

 
12. Public Comment   
 Mr. Scott Atchison presented an image of a proposed information booth for Downtown. Technical 

difficulties prevented him from verbally addressing the board other than to say he will be presenting 
this proposal at the January meeting.  

 
13. Board Member Discussion  
 Board members each shared their gratitude for the work being progressed through DGRI this year and 

anticipation for an even better year in 2021.  
 
8. Adjournment 
 The meeting adjourned at 10:08 a.m.  



 

 
 
 

DATE: January 7, 2020 
 

TO: Rick Winn 
Chairman 

 
FROM: Tricia Chapman 

Administrative Services Officer II 
 

SUBJECT: FY2021 Interim Financial Statements as of December 31, 2020 
 

Attached are the Authority’s interim financial statements for the first six months of the Authority’s 
fiscal year ending June 30, 2021. The attached statements include: 

 
Statement A: Balance Sheet 
Statement B: Comparison of FY2021 Budget vs Actual Results  
Statement C: Statement of FY2021 Project Expenditures  
Statement D: Schedule of December 2021 Expenditures 

 
The Authority’s balance sheet on Statement A indicates the Authority is in a strong 
position financially with sufficient Pooled Cash to support development plan 
expenditures for FY2021 and beyond.  

 
The majority of expenditures paid in December were for Streetscape and Improvements to 
the Arena Plaza. Interest earnings are still showing as negative from the investments that 
were brought to market value in June and reversed in the current year. As the year 
progresses interest earnings will hopefully cover and surpass the reversal.  

 
Please contact me at 616-456-3848 or at tchapman@grcity.us if you have any questions. 

Attachments   

Agenda Item 3 
January 13, 2020 
DDA Meeting 



Non-Tax Debt Tax Local Tax
Funds Increment Increment TOTAL

ASSETS
  Pooled Cash and Investments 5,235,177$   12,020,459$   10,487,745$  27,743,381$  
  Petty Cash -              -                 500               500               
  Loan Receivable - Project Developer 388,848       -                 -               388,848        
  General Fixed Assets -              -                 86,964,023    86,964,023    
    Accumulated Depreciation on Fixed Assets -              -                 (59,982,869)   (59,982,869)   
  Future Tax Increment Revenues Anticipated -              12,835,000     15,500          12,850,500    
TOTAL ASSETS 5,624,025$   24,855,459$   37,484,899$  67,964,383$  

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Liabilities
  Current Liabilities -$            -$               27$               27$               
  Other Accrued Liabilities 11,374         -                 -               11,374          
  Due to Other Governmental Units -              4,453,622       -               4,453,622      
  Deposit - Area 4 Developer Damage 1,000           -                 -               1,000            
  Deferred Revenue - Developer Loan 388,848       -                 -               388,848        
  Contract Payable -              -                 15,500          15,500          
  Bonds Payable -              12,835,000     -               12,835,000    

TOTAL LIABILITIES 401,222       17,288,622     15,527          17,705,371    

Fund Balance / Equity:
  Investments in General Fixed Assets, 
     net of Accumulated Depreciation -              -                 26,981,154    26,981,154    
  Non-Tax Increment Reserve 5,085,755    -                 -               5,085,755      
  Reserve for Authorized Projects -              -                 10,100,393    10,100,393    
  Reserve for Compensated Absences -              -                 7,721            7,721            
  Reserve for Eligible Obligations -              7,566,837       -               7,566,837      
  Reserve for Encumbrances 137,048       -                 380,104        517,152        

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 5,222,803    7,566,837       37,469,372    50,259,012    

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY 5,624,025$   24,855,459$   37,484,899$  67,964,383$  

STATEMENT A

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2020



 

Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual
REVENUES
Property Tax Increment - General -$           -$              11,465,372$  11,624,379$  6,262,000$   7,133,440$   
Property Tax Increment - Transit Millage -             -               -               -               589,772        594,102       
Property Tax Increment - Prior Year Appeals -             -               (25,000)         (7,776)           (15,000)         (629)             
Property Tax Increment - County/GRCC/City/ITP Rebates -             -               -               1,463,734      (683,677)       -              
Earnings from Investments - General 70,412        (125,529)       72,591          (170,908)       112,396        (235,448)      
Interest Paid by Developer - The Gallery on Fulton Note 12,998        8,604            -               -               -               -              
Property Rental - DASH Parking Lots 738,000      125,851        -               -               -               -              
Property Rentals - YMCA Customer Parking 72,000        6,000            -               -               -               -              
Event Sponsorships and Fees 40,000        -               -               -               -               -              
Contributions - Downtown Enhancement Grant Donation -             -               -               -               -               545              
Principal Repayments - The Gallery on Fulton Note 100,000      15,576          -               -               -               -              
Reimbursements and Miscellaneous Revenues 2,000          1,395            -               -               5,000           -              
Ottawa Ave - Cherry to Oakes - 1/3rd payment 197,670      -               -               -               -               -              
From / (To) Fund Balance 1,567,320   -               (72,591)         -               3,942,319     -              

TOTAL REVENUES 2,800,400$  31,897$        11,440,372$  12,909,429$  10,212,810$  7,492,010$   

EXPENDITURES

GR Forward Projects:
Goal #1:  Restore the River as the Draw and 25,000$      391$             -$              -$              1,750,000$   96,183$       
  Create a Connected and Equitable River Corridor

Goal #2:  Create a True Downtown Neighborhood 90,000        5,088            -               -               1,525,000     1,267,867     
  Which is Home to a Diverse Population

Goal #3:  Implement a 21st Century Mobility Strategy 150,000      3,750            -               -               2,730,000     901,440       

Goal #4:  Expand Job Opportunities and Ensure 735,000      212,886        -               -               750,000        90,252         
  Continued Vitality of the Local Economy

Goal #5:  Reinvest in Public Space, Culture, and 1,795,000   1,146,670      -               -               1,745,000     868,225       
  Inclusive Programming

Total GR Forward Projects 2,795,000$  1,368,785$    -$              -$              8,500,000$   3,223,967$   

Administration 5,400          -               -               -               1,300,000     720,507       

Debt Service for Bond Issues -             -               6,986,750      320,875        412,810        16,010         

Estimated Capture to be Returned -             -               4,453,622      -               -               -              

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,800,400$  1,368,785$    11,440,372$  320,875$       10,212,810$  3,960,484$   

EXCESS / (DEFICIT) -$           (1,336,888)$   -$              12,588,554$  -$             3,531,526$   

Non-Tax Funds Debt Tax Increment Local Tax Increment

STATEMENT B

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Comparison of FY2021 Budget vs Actual Results

July 1, 2020 - December 31, 2020

 



Remaining
FY2021

Project Name %  Amount Month Fiscal Year Budgets
River Governance 150,000       6,322         143,678        
Downtown Plan 100,000       61,000       80,180       19,820          
River Trail Improvements 1,500,000    -            9,681         1,490,319     

GRForward Goal # 1 - Local Tax Increment 15.49% 1,750,000$   61,000$     96,183$      1,653,817$    

Downtown Speakers Series 15,000         -            -             15,000          
Riverwalk Assessment 10,000         391           391            9,609            

GRForward Goal # 1 - Non-Tax Increment 0.22% 25,000$       391$          391$          24,609$        

Development Project Guidance 50,000         3,317         8,907         41,093          
Development Project Reimbursements 1,400,000    1,137,971   262,029        
Downtown Enhancement Grants 75,000         -            120,989      (45,989)         

GRForward Goal # 2 - Local Tax Increment 13.50% 1,525,000$   3,317$       1,267,867$ 257,133$      

Heartside Quality of Life Implementation 50,000         4,800         4,800         45,200          
Stakeholder Engagement Programs 40,000         238           288            39,712          

GRForward Goal # 2 - Non-Tax Increment 0.80% 90,000$       5,038$       5,088$       84,912$        

Accessibility and Mobility Repairs 150,000       6,581         80,406       69,594          
Bicycle Friendly Improvements 125,000       14,585       41,271       83,729          
DASH North Shuttle Services 175,000       22,500       135,000      40,000          
New Downtown Circulator Infrastructure 400,000       -             400,000        
Streetscape Improve: CBD, Heartside, Arena S. 1,340,000    141,884     386,571      953,429        
Streetscape Improve: Division - Fulton to Wealthy 340,000       227,715      112,285        
Wayfinding System Improvements 200,000       218           30,477       169,523        

GRForward Goal # 3 - Local Tax Increment 24.17% 2,730,000$   185,768$   901,440$    1,828,560$    

Transportation Demand Mnmt Program 150,000       -            3,750         146,250        
GRForward Goal # 3 - Non-Tax Increment 1.33% 150,000$     -$          3,750$       146,250$      

Economic Development and Innovation 450,000       5,000         10,471       439,529        
COVID Economic Relief Program 300,000       79,781       79,781       220,219        

GRForward Goal # 4 - Local Tax Increment 6.64% 750,000$     84,781$     90,252$      659,748$      

COVID Economic Relief Program 700,000       9,221         194,491      505,509        
Downtown Workforce Programs 35,000         400           18,395       16,605          

GRForward Goal # 4 - Non-Tax Increment 6.51% 735,000$     9,621$       212,886$    522,114$      

Arena Plaza Improvements:  Local Tax Increment 500,000       1,032         501,032      (1,032)           
Downtown Marketing and Inclusion Efforts 420,000       11,305       117,595      302,405        
Downtown Tree Plantings 150,000       70,141       79,859          
Heartside Public Restroom Facilities Construction 100,000       1,215         137,447      (37,447)         
Parks Design 350,000       32,842       32,842       317,158        
Public Realm Improvements 150,000       8,700         141,300        
State of Downtown Event & Annual Report 25,000         -            -             25,000          
Urban Recreation Improvements 50,000         468            49,532          

GRForward Goal # 5 - Local Tax Increment 15.45% 1,745,000$   46,394$     868,225$    876,775$      

Arena Plaza Improvements:  Non-Tax Increment 600,000       243,734     613,164      (13,164)         
Bridge Lighting Operations 50,000         30,000       20,000          
DGRI Event Production 165,000       27,133       51,568       113,432        
Diversity Programming 50,000         4,000         15,500       34,500          
Downtown Ambassadors 222,000       31,135       146,555      75,445          
Experience - Miscellaneous 50,000         -            -             50,000          
Holiday Décor Program 75,000         55,462       55,462       19,538          
Major Event Sponsorship 40,000         -            60,000       (20,000)         
Police Foot Patrols 35,000         -            -             35,000          
Project and Fixed Asset Maintenance -              774           3,281         (3,281)           
Public Space Activation 350,000       49,809       138,413      211,587        
Rosa Parks Circle Skating Operations 40,000         -             40,000          
Special Events - Grants 35,000         7,500         27,500          
Special Events - Office of 75,000         25,000       25,000       50,000          
Special Events - Training Program 6,000           -            -             6,000            
Winter Avenue Building Lease 2,000           227            1,773            

GRForward Goal # 5 - Non-Tax Increment 15.89% 1,795,000$   437,047$   1,146,670$ 648,330$      

TOTAL 100.00% 11,295,000$ 833,357$   4,592,752$ 6,702,248$    
 

STATEMENT C

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of FY2021 Project Expenditures

As of December 31, 2020

FY2021 Project Budgets Expenditures

 



Date
Source Posted Vendor Purpose / Project Description Amount
Non-Tax 12/14/2020 Pioneer Construction Arena Plaza Improvements Van Andel Plaza construction 11/20 243,734.40$   
Local 12/2/2020 Landscape Forms Inc Streetscape Impr - Mich St, Heartside, Arena S Sheldon Street Trash Cans 11/20 85,864.00       
Local 11/30/2020 Paychex Administration DDA Payroll Wages, 401, Taxes-November 2020 85,054.00       
Local 12/2/2020 Lott3 Metz Crutcher Architecture LLC Downtown Plan Bridge South Analysis 61,000.00       
Non-Tax 12/30/2020 Michigan Landscape Services Holiday Decor Program Holiday decor 11/2020 55,462.00       
Non-Tax 12/2/2020 COZO Industries LLC Public Space Activation - Calder events, etc. Winter Art Installation 38,500.00       
Local 12/2/2020 WGI, Inc Streetscape Impr - Mich St, Heartside, Arena S Division & Wealthy TOD Pilot 10/20 32,950.70       
Non-Tax 12/13/2020 Mydatt Service Inc Downtown Ambassadors Ambassador Program 11/2020 28,689.33       
Local 12/16/2020 Loeks Theatres, Inc. COVID Economic Relief Program Winter Ready Grant 12/20 Studio Park 25,600.00       
Non-Tax 12/15/2020 City Treasurer - OSE Special Events - Office of, Grants, Training DGRI FY21 Special Event Billing-1 of 3 Installment 25,000.00       
Local 12/16/2020 City Treasurer - MobileGR/Parking Svcs DASH North Shuttle Services Dec 2020 DDA Share of DASH North Service 22,500.00       
Local 12/28/2020 Progressive Architecture Parks Design Lyon Square and Lyon Street Reconstruction 11/20 20,516.70       
Local 12/2/2020 WGI, Inc Streetscape Impr - Mich St, Heartside, Arena S Division & Wealthy TOD Pilot 11/20 15,562.34       
Local 12/3/2020 Keltic Liquors, LLC COVID Economic Relief Program Winter Ready DEG 11/20 House of Wine 15,000.00       
Local 12/29/2020 Reserve GR LLC COVID Economic Relief Program Winter Ready DEG 12/20 Reserve Wine & Food 14,931.78       
Local 12/30/2020 Everlast Climbing Industries, Inc. Bicycle Friendly Improvements Bike Racks and supplies 14,585.00       
Local 12/13/2020 Progressive Architecture Parks Design Lyon Square and Lyon Street Reconstruction 11/20 12,325.00       
Local 12/11/2020 City Treasurer - Budget Office Administration IET - Operating Transfer A-87 December 2020 11,020.83       
Local 12/2/2020 Field & Fire Cafe LLC COVID Economic Relief Program Winter Ready DEG 12/20 Field & Fire 10,000.00       
Local 12/13/2020 Priority Health Administration Health Insurance Dec 2020 7,516.56         
Local 12/14/2020 Disability Adv of Kent Co Accessibility & Mobility Repairs Inclusive Design research and reporting 11/20 6,581.25         
Local 12/13/2020 Federal Square Building Co. #1, LLC Administration Office Lease: 29 Pearl Street 12/2020 5,843.13         
Local 12/2/2020 Dickinson Wright PLLC Administration Legal services: DDA 10/20 5,588.00         
Local 12/2/2020 Michael Justin Berne Economic Devel & Innovation - MWBE Retail Analysis Consulting 11/20 5,000.00         
Non-Tax 12/20/2020 Degage Ministries DGRI Event Production WOW Activation Grant 2021 5,000.00         
Local 12/16/2020 Rodolfo Gonzales Interiors, LLC COVID Economic Relief Program Window Wonderland Grant 12/20 Rudolfo Gonzales In 5,000.00         
Non-Tax 12/28/2020 Community Circle Theatre DGRI Event Production WOW Activation Grant 2021 5,000.00         
Non-Tax 12/28/2020 Wicked Pro Events DGRI Event Production WOW Activation Grant 2021 5,000.00         
Local 12/2/2020 Cottage Barto COVID Economic Relief Program Winter Ready DEG 12/20 Cottage Bar 4,949.24         
Non-Tax 12/2/2020 Limbic Media Corporation DGRI Event Production World of Winter Singing tree lights Deposit 11/20 4,898.35         
Non-Tax 12/15/2020 Heartside Gleaning Initiative Heartside Quality of Life Implementation Good Food Box incentives sponsorship 2020 4,800.00         
Local 12/14/2020 McAlvey Merchant & Associates Administration Governmental Consulting Nov 2020 4,500.00         
Local 12/14/2020 Disability Adv of Kent Co Dntn Marketing & Inclusion Efforts 2021 Sponsorship 11/20 4,000.00         
Non-Tax 12/15/2020 Derek Call COVID Economic Relief Program World of Winter Event Planning Nov 16 to Dec 5 2020 3,801.00         
Non-Tax 12/28/2020 Derek Call COVID Economic Relief Program World of Winter Event Planning Dec 6 through Dec 19 3,801.00         
Local 12/21/2020 Dickinson Wright PLLC Streetscape Impr - Mich St, Heartside, Arena S Legal services: Skatepark  10/20 3,432.00         
Local 12/13/2020 Erika Townsley Dntn Marketing & Inclusion Efforts Photography Services at various locations 11/20 3,000.00         
Non-Tax 12/28/2020 Michael Zaagman DGRI Event Production WOW Activation Grant 2021 3,000.00         
Local 12/2/2020 Dickinson Wright PLLC Development Project Guidance Legal services: 201 Market 10/20 2,921.00         
Non-Tax 12/28/2020 Dayna Walton Public Space Activation - Calder events, etc. Final Payment 11/20 Activate this Place Grant 2,500.00         
Local 12/28/2020 Valerie Wahna COVID Economic Relief Program WOW Window Activation 2021 2,500.00         
Non-Tax 12/28/2020 Grand Rapids Student Advancement Foun Diversity Programming Special Event Sponsorship: 2020 GR Turkey Trot 2,500.00         
Non-Tax 12/28/2020 MacAllister Machinery Co Inc Public Space Activation - Calder events, etc. Women's Way Machine Rental 08/20 2,368.50         
Non-Tax 12/31/2020 Downtown Improvement District Downtown Ambassadors FY21 District-Wide Voluntary Assessment 2,346.89         
Non-Tax 12/28/2020 MacAllister Machinery Co Inc Public Space Activation - Calder events, etc. Women's Way Supply Rental 07/20 2,191.00         
Non-Tax 12/28/2020 MacAllister Machinery Co Inc Public Space Activation - Calder events, etc. Women's Way Machine Rental 08/20 2,191.00         
Local 12/2/2020 Dickinson Wright PLLC Administration Legal services: 10/20 DGRI Board of Advisors 2,177.73         
Local 12/21/2020 Dickinson Wright PLLC Administration Legal services: DDA 10/20 2,090.00         
Local 12/13/2020 Sophie Rodriguez Downtown Skate Park Mural painting supplies and painting 11/20 2,066.40         
Local 12/20/2020 International Downtown Association Administration Membership dues 2022 2,063.30         
Local 12/28/2020 Kerry Elizabeth Rolewicz COVID Economic Relief Program WOW Window Activation 2021 Love Works 1,800.00         
Non-Tax 12/28/2020 Grand Rapids Running Tours DGRI Event Production WOW Walking tours 2021 1,700.00         
Non-Tax 12/31/2020 City of Grand Rapids Diversity Programming DGRI-DDA sponsorship of Mayor's State of the City a 1,500.00         
Local 12/26/2020 City of Grand Rapids Administration Staff services - payroll period ended 12/26/2020 1,369.43         
Local 12/13/2020 La Mejor GR LLC Dntn Marketing & Inclusion Efforts Spanish Radio Advertising: World of Winter Feb 2021 1,251.60         
Local 12/13/2020 Bryan Esler Photo, Inc. Dntn Marketing & Inclusion Efforts Photography Misc. 12/20 1,180.00         
Local 12/2/2020 Guillermo Sotelo Downtown Skate Park Mural painting supplies 11/20 1,065.04         
Non-Tax 12/1/2020 Bush Concrete Products Inc COVID Economic Relief Program Social Zones: Barriers 11/2020 1,040.00         
Local 12/14/2020 TGG, Inc. Administration Life & S/T & L/T disability insurance - 01/21 1,038.67         
Local 12/28/2020 MKSK INC Arena Plaza Improvements Van Andel Plaza construction admin 12/20 1,031.76         
Non-Tax 12/28/2020 GooseChase Adventures Inc. DGRI Event Production WOW Game License 2021 1,000.00         
Non-Tax 12/28/2020 Jacqueline Joy DGRI Event Production World of Winter 2020 Silent Disco Performers 1,000.00         
Local 12/12/2020 City of Grand Rapids Administration Staff services - payroll period ended 12/12/2020 974.79           
Local 12/11/2020 Fifth Third Bank Dntn Marketing & Inclusion Efforts Marketing & Advertising 919.19           
Local 12/11/2020 City Treasurer - Risk Management Administration Monthly General Insurance Allocation December 2020 908.00           
Local 12/21/2020 Dickinson Wright PLLC Administration Legal services: DDA Winter Ready Program 10/20 880.00           
Local 12/28/2020 The KR Group, Inc. Administration IT services Agreement Jan 2021 821.60           
Local 12/21/2020 Dickinson Wright PLLC Administration Legal Services 11/20 801.40           
Non-Tax 12/20/2020 Bryan Esler Photo, Inc. Public Space Activation - Calder events, etc. Photography Misc. 12/20 780.00           
Non-Tax 12/13/2020 Valerie Wahna Public Space Activation - Calder events, etc. Women's Way Signage 11/20 700.00           
Non-Tax 12/31/2020 Downtown Improvement District Project & Fixed Asset Maint FY21 District-Wide Voluntary Assessment 650.63           

continued on the next page

STATEMENT D

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Schedule of FY2021 Expenditures

December, 2020  

 



DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Schedule of Expenditures - FY2021 Page 2

Date Activity #
Source Posted Vendor Purpose / Project Description Amount
Continued from previous page
Local 12/11/2020 Fifth Third Bank Heartside Restroom Facility Construction Portland Loo supplies 599.13$          
Local 12/20/2020 Grand Rapids Area Chamber of CommerceAdministration Membership dues 2021 593.92           
Non-Tax 12/15/2020 Crystal Flash COVID Economic Relief Program Propane for Winter Ready Grant recipient 11/2020 578.95           
Non-Tax 12/11/2020 Fifth Third Bank DGRI Event Production DGRI Events: Rental 534.85           
Local 12/20/2020 Kerkstra Portable Restrooms Svc Inc Streetscape Impr - Mich St, Heartside, Arena S Portable restroom for Skate Park 12/20 510.00           
Local 12/28/2020 Knight Watch Inc Heartside Restroom Facility Construction Portland Loo surveillance installation  12/20 483.84           
Local 12/13/2020 Federal Square Building Co. #1, LLC Administration Office Lease: 29 Pearl Street Mezzanine Office 12/202 475.14           
Local 12/14/2020 Professional Maintenance of Michigan Inc.Administration Janitorial services NOV 2016 415.75           
Non-Tax 12/14/2020 James Forrest Hughes Downtown Workforce Program - Relax, etc. Relax @ Rosa 2020 sound services 11/20 400.00           
Local 12/21/2020 Dickinson Wright PLLC Development Project Guidance Legal services: 201 Market 10/20 396.00           
Non-Tax 12/31/2020 Downtown Improvement District Riverwalk Maintenance FY21 District-Wide Voluntary Assessment 390.90           
Local 12/13/2020 HR Collaborative LLC Administration HR Consultant services 11/20 381.10           
Local 12/2/2020 Metro FiberNet, LLC Administration Internet/Phone at 29 Pearl St NW 11/20 366.44           
Local 12/13/2020 Z2 Systems Inc Dntn Marketing & Inclusion Efforts NeonCRM Monthly cloud-based software 11/20 360.50           
Local 11/28/2020 City of Grand Rapids Administration Staff services - payroll period ended 11/28/2020 357.04           
Local 12/28/2020 Karen Tracey Design Dntn Marketing & Inclusion Efforts November edits 12/20 343.75           
Local 12/2/2020 MVP Sportsplex - GR, LLC Administration Gym membership dues 11/20 312.40           
Local 12/20/2020 Selective Insurance Co of America Administration Liability Insurance Endorsement for DDA 12/20 308.84           
Local 11/30/2020 Paychex Administration DDA Payroll Processing Fee-November 2020 280.20           
Local 11/30/2020 Paychex Administration DDA Payroll HRS Processing Fees-November 2020 274.17           
Local 12/2/2020 GreatAmerica Financial Services Corp Administration Copier Lease 11/20 259.54           
Local 12/13/2020 David Specht Dntn Marketing & Inclusion Efforts Misc. Photos 12/20 250.00           
Non-Tax 12/28/2020 Grand River Bands of Ottawa Indians Public Space Activation - Calder events, etc. Translation services Women's Way Plaque 08/20 250.00           
Local 12/28/2020 GreatAmerica Financial Services Corp Administration Copier Lease 12/20 246.37           
Non-Tax 12/11/2020 Fifth Third Bank Stakeholder Engagement Programs Stakeholder Engagement Programs 238.26           
Local 12/11/2020 Fifth Third Bank Administration Admin: Supplies 235.73           
Local 12/2/2020 Dickinson Wright PLLC Streetscape Impr - Mich St, Heartside, Arena S Legal services: Skate Park 10/20 220.00           
Local 12/20/2020 Vally City Sign Co Wayfinding System Improvements Wayfinding supplies 12/20 218.00           
Local 12/20/2020 Bazen Electric Streetscape Impr - Mich St, Heartside, Arena S Monroe Center Outlets 11/20 213.55           
Local 12/21/2020 Dickinson Wright PLLC Administration Legal Services 11/20 191.64           
Local 12/14/2020 The KR Group, Inc. Administration IT network services 11/20 168.31           
Local 12/11/2020 Fifth Third Bank Administration Admin: Travel & Training 140.42           
Local 12/14/2020 Professional Maintenance of Michigan Inc.Administration Janitorial services SEPT 2016 138.58           
Local 12/20/2020 Mydatt Service Inc Heartside Restroom Facility Construction Public Restroom supplies 11/20 132.39           
Non-Tax 12/28/2020 MacAllister Machinery Co Inc Public Space Activation - Calder events, etc. Women's Way Machine Rental 08/20 125.00           
Non-Tax 12/31/2020 Downtown Improvement District Project & Fixed Asset Maint FY21 District-Wide Voluntary Assessment 122.98           
Local 12/28/2020 Federal Square Building Co. #1, LLC Administration Utility Service: Electric Dec 2020 115.82           
Non-Tax 12/13/2020 Hub International Midwest Limited Public Space Activation - Calder events, etc. Pumpkin Carving event policy 10/20 103.00           
Non-Tax 12/2/2020 Sam Kenny Public Space Activation - Calder events, etc. Pop Up Performer 11/20 100.00           
Local 12/14/2020 Professional Maintenance of Michigan Inc.Administration Janitorial services NOV 2020 90.28             
Local 12/14/2020 Cellco Partnership Administration Cell Phone Service 11/2020 86.47             
Local 11/30/2020 City Treasurer - MobileGR/Parking Svcs Administration November 2020 City Validation Billing 65.00             
Local 12/20/2020 Littlefoot Coffee Roasters Administration Office Supplies 12/20 56.22             
Non-Tax 12/1/2020 Consumers Energy Downtown Ambassadors 351 Winter Ave NW - 11/2020  DDA's share 51.09             
Non-Tax 11/30/2020 City Treasurer - MobileGR/Parking Svcs Downtown Ambassadors November 2020 Monthly Parking Billing 48.00             
Local 12/20/2020 The KR Group, Inc. Administration IT services backupify Agreement DEC 2020 28.51             

TOTAL DECEMBER 2020 EXPENDITURES 971,592.62$   

STATEMENT D - continued

 































































MEMORANDUM 

 

 
DOWNTOWN 
DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 
 
 
 
DATE: January 8, 2021 
 
TO: Downtown Development Authority 
 
FROM: Mark F. Miller AIA AICP 
 Managing Director of Planning & Design 
 
SUBJECT: Winter Ready Grant Update   
 
At its October 14, 2020 meeting the DDA authorized the Winter Ready Grant and seeded it with $200,000 to 
continue support of Downtown businesses during the COVID-19 recovery.  The grant intended to assist businesses 
in winterization efforts related to outdoor seating, activation, and related expansion of business activity in the public 
realm.  The program provides recipients with funds to purchase winterization materials such as canopies, tents, 
heaters, and lighting to maintain their operations during the winter months. 

Subsequently, on December 9, 2020, the DDA authorized an additional $175,000 for the Winter Ready Grant, 
bringing the total available grant amount to $375,000. 

As of January 8, 2021, a total of $110,000 has been authorized to support outdoor seating opportunities within 
Downtown Grand Rapids.   

While most of these initial Winter Ready Winter grant funds have been for $15,000 or less per business, we have 
received six (6) requests that exceed the $15,000 threshold, requiring DDA approval, as outlined below: 

 

The Downtown Market: The purchase 
and installation of ten (10) 10’x10’ Cozee 
App Shacks as fabricated by Prestige 
Products.  These structures provide 
seating for one table and up to six 
guests.  The DT Market will purchase 
and provide the heaters for each of 
these structures, so they are not being 
funded by the grant.  The structures will 
be installed in the market shed area 
(outside farmers’ market area) and be 
available to market patrons and tenants.  
Cozee App Shacks are $2,500 each for 
a total price of $25,000. Request is for 
$25,000.  

 

Agenda Item #05 
January 13, 2021 
DDA Meeting 

Cozee App Shack by Prestige Products 



Brick & Porter: The purchase and installation of five (5) 8’x8’ Cozee App Shacks and one (1) 15’x35’ tent structure, 
all fabricated by Prestige Products.  These smaller structures provide seating for one table and up to six guests, while 
the larger structure will provide group seating when it is permitted by the State.  Brick & Porter will purchase and 
provide the heaters for each of these structures, so they are not being funded by the grant.  These structures will be 
installed in the social zone (street and sidewalk) adjacent to the business. The Cozee App Shacks are $2,500 each 
(total of $12,500) and the larger tent is $16,750 for a total price of $29,250. Request is for $29,250.  

The BOB: The purchase and installation of twelve (12) 10’x10’ Cozee App Shacks as fabricated by Prestige Products. 
These structures provide seating for one table and up to six guests.  The BOB will purchase and provide the heaters 
for each of these structures, so they are not being funded by the grant.  The structures will be installed in the open 
space at the corner of Ottawa and Fulton adjacent to the BOB.  Cozee App Shacks are $2,500 each for a total price 
of $30,000. Request is for $30,000. 

Mexo: The purchase and installation of one (1) 46’x17’ 
canopy structure with removable side panels as fabricated 
by Prestige Products. This structure will extend from the 
front of the building into the social zone on Fulton Street 
and attach to existing concrete barricades.  The structure 
will provide a flexible seating area that can be enclosed or 
partially enclosed depending on State orders and weather.  
This request also includes the purchase of an LB White 
model 80 tent heater that will be fueled by propane.  The 
structure price is $21,350 and the heater is $2,000 (or $500 
per month to rent).  Request is for $23,350. 

 
 
 
 
Sandy Point Beach House: The purchase and installation 
of one (1) 32’x22’ canopy structure with removable side 
panels as fabricated by Prestige Products. This structure will 
extend from the rear of the building into the rear courtyard 
and provide a flexible seating area that can be enclosed or 
partially enclosed depending on State orders and weather.  
This request also includes the purchase of an LB White 
model 80 tent heater that will be fueled by propane.  The 
structure price is $20,500 and the heater is $2,000 (or $500 
per month to rent).  Request is for $22,500.  
 

 
Rendering of Sandy Point structure by Prestige Products 

Rendering of Mexo structure by Prestige Products 



Ando Sushi: The purchase and installation of one (1) 
60’x12’ patio enclosure with removable side panels as 
fabricated by Prestige Products. This structure will extend 
from the east side of the building into the existing sidewalk 
seating area.  The structure will provide a flexible seating 
area that can be enclosed or partially enclosed depending 
on State orders and weather.  Ando will purchase and 
provide the heaters for this installation, so they are not 
being funded by the grant.  The structure price is $20,450. 
Request is for $20,450. 

 

 

In review of these requests and previous requests; and considering the number of future requests that are beginning 
to emerge (approximately 20 additional serious inquiries), it is recommended that limits be placed on the amount 
considered for each business for those businesses requesting an amount over the $15,000 staff level funding.  

An amount of not to exceed $20,000 for each business is recommended when the business requests funding over 
the $15,000 staff threshold.  It is also recommended that an amount not to exceed $26,000 for each entity that is 
providing winterization and activation in a common area for multiple businesses be set.  This would apply to the 
previously authorized Studio Park ($25,600) and the current request from the Downtown Market ($25,000).   

 
Recommendation: Provide DDA approval for the following businesses to receive Winter Ready Grant Funding, 
paid directly to Prestige Products for installations outlined in this memo: 

1. The Downtown Market Winter Ready Grant funding in the amount of $25,000. 
2. Brick & Porter Winter Ready Grant funding in the amount of $20,000. 
3. The BOB Winter Ready Grant funding in the amount of $20,000. 
4. Mexo Winter Ready Grant funding in the amount of $20,000. 
5. Sandy Point Beach House Winter Ready Grant funding in the amount of $20,000. 
6. Ando Sushi Winter Ready Grant funding in the amount of $20,000. 

The total for these 6 requests is $125,000. This will bring the total amount of grant funding used to $235,000, leaving 
$140,000 of the current grant funding. 

 

 

 
 

 

Rendering of Ando structure by Prestige Products 



Portland Loo
Operations Report



Cleaned over 200x 
since installation

(July 27th – November 6th)

Cleaned 3x per day“I am Executive Director at Heartside Ministry. The Loo has been 
a wonderful addition to the neighborhood. I walk down to check 

on it almost daily and everything seems to be working as 
designed. I have had zero complaints from neighbors so far. I am 

sure I would hear about it if there was a problem.”

“I love it! Its always clean and well located close to central 
downtown. Let’s put more all over downtown!!!”

9,268 Gallons Used



90 Average Daily Users
9,268 Total Users 

(July 27 – November 6)

“So far, I have heard only positive responses, have used the loo 
myself to test it out and it was clean when I was in! Really excited 
to see more of these downtown to normalize accessible open and 

nearby restrooms!”

“The Loo is amazing, well maintained and a real asset to our 
community. We just need more throughout the city!”

Estimated Use



21

8

2

How do you feel the facility has 
impacted the Heartside Neighborhood?

For the Better, Let’s add more! 

For the worse, it doesn’t appear 
effective

Too soon to tell

“Access to restrooms in Heartside is essential for the 
people in the neighborhood to flourish.”

“The city of Grand Rapids deserves more 24-hour bathrooms for 
all patrons, citizens, visitors and workers that are accessible across 

the entire city!”

“I have seen far less people using the YWCA corner, and 
Weston alleyway as a urinal. It seems to be encouraging 

people to use a proper restroom on the block.”



The End.



MEMORANDUM 

 

 
DOWNTOWN 
DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE: January 8, 2021 
 
TO: Downtown Development Authority 
 
FROM: Tim Kelly, AICP  
 Executive Director 
 
SUBJECT: Retail Assessment and Recovery Discussion 
 
In June 2020 the DDA approved funding to assess and analyze the state of retail in Downtown. That scope of 
work includes an analysis of COVID-19 impacts and an overview of macro trends impacting the Downtown retail 
environment.  Once complete, it will provide an overview of existing conditions and will help identify strategies 
to consider for achieving our goals for cultivating a thriving retail environment in Downtown.  
 
Mike Berne from MJB Consulting has been leading this work and will be in attendance to share information from 
his initial analysis, including discussions with merchants, owners, brokers and others engaged in retail Downtown 
and the broader Grand Rapids trade area. He will also share examples of initiatives and efforts from similar 
communities around the country.  
 
As context for the discussion, attached here is the monthly summary report that DGRI has updated since March 
2020 to track COVID impacts and to better understand activity in Downtown. 
 

Agenda Item #7 
January 13, 2021 
DDA Meeting 



COVID-19 Impact Report
January 8, 2021



Business Openings
1 Morning Belle (June 8, 2020)
2 Ding Tea (June 28, 2020)
3 Downtown Nutrition (June 29, 2020)
4 Art Caribbean Fusion Cuisine (July 10, 2020)
5 The Color Forest (July 16, 2020)
6 Insomnia Cookies (July 21, 2020)
7 Pump House (July 23, 2020)
8 Balke P&D Gallery (August 7, 2020)
9 Alt City Beverage Downtown Market (August 20, 2020)
10 Portico & Knoop Canopy Hilton (September 8, 2020)
11 Mel Styles (September 19, 2020)
12 Tupelo Honey (September 19, 2020)
13 Basic Bee Boutique (November 14, 2020)
14 Purpose Training Studio (November 16, 2020)
15 GRNoir (December 4, 2020)
16 Aggregate 136 (December 4, 2020)
17 House Rules Board Game Lounge (December 4, 2020)
18 Pack Elephant (December 10, 2020)
19 Arktos Meadery (December 11, 2020)

Source: Downtown Grand Rapids Inc.

By comparison, 21 businesses opened in the same time period in 2019.

12
3

10

11

6

9

1

4

7 8

5

2

13

14
15

16
18

17

19



Business Closings 
1 Zoey Ashwood Fine Art (May 2020)
2 Charley's Crab (May 15, 2020)
3 Grand Central Market (June 1, 2020)
4 The Wheelhouse (June 4, 2020)
5 Madcap Downtown Market (June 8, 2020)
6 UICA (June 17, 2020)
7 Dog Story Theatre (June 27, 2020)
8 Bend Gallery (July 2020)
9 Perrigo Printing (July 1, 2020)
10 Social Kitchen (July 7, 2020)
11 Gina's Boutique (August 8, 2020)
12 Sin Repubic Salon (August 28, 2020)
13 GRAM Store (August 30, 2020)
14 Craft Beer Cellar (September 26, 2020)
15 The Dog Pit (December 19, 2020)

Source: Downtown Grand Rapids Inc.

12

By comparison, 10 businesses closed in the same time period in 2019.

13
11

82
4

510

7

3

1

14

9

6

15



Downtown Storefront Vacancies

Downtown Grand Rapids has a total of 335 ground floor storefronts.

As of January 8, 2021, there is a 20.9% vacancy rate (70 storefronts) 
with an average duration of vacancy of 2 years and 4 months.

This equates to more than 386,200 square feet of available space.

In the last 12 months, 4 new storefronts have been added.
 449 Bridge St NW #1 (Concado Tacos @ Bridge St Lofts)
 449 Bridge St NW #2 (Vacant @ Bridge St Lofts)
 10 Ionia Ave NW #1 (TBA @ Residence Inn)
 10 Ionia Ave NW #2 (TBA @ Residence Inn)

Source: Downtown Grand Rapids Inc.



Downtown Hotel
Occupancy

Between May and September, 
occupancy was recovering at an 
average increment of 4.48% per 
month.

The point change between October 
and November in 2019 and 2020 is 
comparable (12.3% and 13.4%, 
respectively), indicating that although 
occupancy did decreased, it 
decreased at the same rate in 2020 
as it does in non-COVID years.

Source: Smith Travel 
Research via 
Experience GR

+21.02%

-56.98%

-85.66%

+76.32%

+107.46%

+54.68%

+16.28%
+12.0%

-0.71%

-44.24%



Downtown Office Space Vacancy

There was an overall 3.4% increase (32 basis points) 
in vacancy rates between Q1 2020 and Q3 2020. 
This equates to 6,405 square feet of office space.

Colliers estimates 5,699,330 square feet of occupied 
space in Q3 2020, which is a 152,319 square foot 
decrease (-2.6%) since Q1 2020.

There was an overall 0.6% decrease ($0.13)  in rental 
rates between Q1 2020 and Q3 2020.

Source: Colliers International

+0.00%

+4.67%

+1.46%

+7.06%

-0.50%

+8.67%



Employment

Key Dates
March 15, 2020
MI closes bars/restaurants for dine-in, 
gyms, theaters, and other public 
places

June 8, 2020
MI restaurants and bars can reopen 
at limited capacity

September 9, 2020
MI gyms, pools, and organized 
sports are allowed to reopen/resume

July 1, 2020
MI recloses indoor service at bars

November 18, 2020
MI closes indoor dining, theaters,
bowling alleys, casinos, group fitness 
classes, roganized sports (other 
than professional sports)

December 18, 2020
MI reopens some businesses such as 
casinos, cinemas, bowling alleys. 
Indoor dining remains closed

+2.07%

-2.47%

-23.92%
+13.25%

+11.40%

+0.07% +1.99% -0.47% +1.03%

-0.25% +0.66% -1.49% -25.52% -15.87% -6.49%
-4.55% -2.99% -2.01% -1.24%



Downtown Pedestrian Activity

Source: Downtown Grand Rapids Inc.

There was an average of a 59.51% decrease in pedestrian activity in 2020 when compared to previous years.

Key Dates
Stay-At-Home Order - March 24, 2020-June 19, 2020
The Bridge Series - August 28, 2020-October 2, 2020

2017-2019 monthly data were averaged in order to account for some errors and discrepancies, and to generate a more accurate overall picture when compared to 2020.

Locations included in this calculation include: Blue Bridge SW, Downtown Dog Park, Rosa Parks Circle, Ionia/Oakes SW, DeVos Place/Grand River, Ah-Nab-Awen Park, Bridge/Summer, Monroe/Trowbridge, 
Mchigan Street (Rowe Apartments), and Division Oakes. Notably this does not include the Ottawa/Lyon pedestrian counter due to inflated numbers due to the construction.



Current Downtown Construction and Development

1 Residence Inn - due January 2021
    +5,555 square feet of commercial space
    +147 hotel units
    +175 parking spaces
    +51 jobs

2 The Finnley Hotel - due June 2021
    +5 hotel units

3 GVSU - due May 2021
    +160,000 square feet of office space
    +66 parking spaces

4 GVSU/Spectrum Parking - due May 2021
    +1,220 parking spaces

5 Amway Grand Plaza Renovation - due June 2021

6 Studio Park/Acrisure - due Spring 2021
    +105,000 square feet of office space
    +150 market condos

7 RDV Development - due Spring 2021
    +100,000 square feet of office space
    +9,700 square feet of commercial retail space

8 Fifth Third Redevelopment - due Summer 2021
    +100,000 square feet of office space
    +44,000 square feet of commercial space

9 Integrated Architecture - due Fall 2021
    +13,600 square feet of office space
    +20 parking spaces
    +52 jobs

10 The Morton Hotel - due 2021
    +32 hotel units

11 MSU Innovation Park - due late 2021
    +200,000 square feet of office space
    +600 parking spaces
    +250 jobs

Source: Downtown Grand Rapids Inc.

11 3 4

5
78

1

6

2

9

10

Totals
678,600 sq ft of office space

59,255 sq ft of commercial space
150 residential units 

184 hotel units 
2,081 parking spaces

353 jobs



Downtown On- and 
Off-Street Parking

Effective March 24th, 2020 through 
July 6th 2020, Parking Services 
suspended meter enforcement.

Source: MobileGR

-7.54% -10.29%

-18.6%
-23.71% -25%

-26.25% -25.42%
-9.35%

+14.42% +9.35%

-18.65% -19.76%

+31.04%

-39.11%

-38.11%

-96.66%
-93.62%

-71.89%
-47.61% 39.59% -24.54%

-37.66%

-49.57%
-55.52%



DASH Ridership

On March 26th, DASH services 
changed to:

  DASH West 15-minute frequency

  DASH North 20-minute frequency

  Operating 7am - 7pm, Mon - Fri

On April 10th, DASH services were 
temporarily suspended

On May 26th, DASH services 
changed to:

  Reduced number of vehicles
  

  Operating 6am - 10 pm, Mon - Sat

Source: The Rapid

+29.96%

+29.3%

-25.4%

-97.08%

-94.88% -65.73% -61.8%

-61.75%
-66.65% -64.2%

-64.59%

-63.23%

+4.39%

-32.85%

-95.72%

+51.8%

+628.35%

+9.93%

+8.31% -11.45%
+14.45% -16.99% -3.9%



Gerald R. Ford Airport 
Activity

Comparing Jan-Nov 2019 to Jan-Nov 
2020, there was a 50.72% decrease in 
overall passenger activity and a 0.86% 
decrease in overall freight activity.

In 2020, passenger activity decreased 
40.48% between February and March, 
and decreased 93.70% between 
March and April.

Source: Gerald R. Ford Airport

+18.56%

+16.44% -44.61%

-95.93% -86.58% -75.31%
-60.37% -56.04%

-52.77% -52.15%
-54.22%

-6.38%
-2.11%

-6.94%
-2.76% -13.49%

+4.35%
+8.30%

-9.41% +12.67%

+6.74%

+2.69%



Michigan Consumer Spending

Source: Opportunity Insights 
Economic Tracker
tracktherecovery.org

Dec 6, 
2020

Key Dates
March 10, 2020 - Michigan confirms its first two COVID cases; State of Emergency declared
March 13, 2020 - Gov. Whitmer closes all K-12 schools; bans gatherings of 250 or more
March 15, 2020 - Gov. Whitmer orders the closure of bars/restaurants for dine-in, gyms, theaters, and other public places
March 24, 2020 - statewide stay-at-home order begins (subsequently extended 4 times)
April 13, 2020 - first round of stimulus payments begins
June 19, 2020 - stay-at-home order expires
September 9, 2020 - gyms, pools, and organized sports are allowed to reopen/resume
October 9, 2020 - movie theaters, performance venues, arcades, and other businesses can reopen at limited capacity
November 15, 2020 - Gov. Whitmer orders the closure of high schools and universities, as well as other businesses 
   (extended on December 7, 2020)
December 18, 2020 - partial shutdown extended but allows for some businesses like theaters, casinos, and bowling 
   alleys to reopen at limited capacity
December 29, 2020 - second round of stimulus payments begins



MEMORANDUM 

 

 
DOWNTOWN 
DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE: January 8, 2021 
 
TO: Downtown Development Authority 
 
FROM: Tim Kelly, AICP  
 Executive Director 
 
SUBJECT: Update on City Efforts at Heartside Park and Homelessness Initiatives 
 
Enclosed is a memo sent to City Manager Washington summarizing work the City of Grand Rapids 
initiated at Heartside Park in December 2020, as well as other ongoing City initiatives to address 
homelessness.  
 
City staff will present additional information and be on hand to answer questions at the February 2021 
DDA Board meeting.  

Agenda Item #8 
January 13, 2021 
DDA Meeting 



MEM~RANDUM 
CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

December 28, 2020 

Mark Washington, City Manager 

Tammy Britton, Homelessness Coordinator 
James Hurt, Managing Director of Public Services 

SUBJECT: Update on Emergency Shelter and Addressing Unsafe Conditions in 
Heartside Park 

Following multiple weeks of outreach by City staff and social service partner organizations, the 
City addressed unsafe conditions in Heartside Park beginning the morning of Monday, 
December 21. As part of the preceding multi-week effort, individuals staying in the park were 
informed that camping is not allowed in City parks, received consistent outreach, and were 
additionally informed that shelter capacity was being added to the community. This outreach 
was done by officials from the Grand Rapids Homeless Outreach Team and officers from the 
Grand Rapids Police Department (GRPD). The health and safety of individuals staying in the 
park, and of the broader community, were the City's primary considerations as employees from 
multiple departments worked to transition those individuals staying outdoors to indoor shelter 
ahead of the coldest winter months. 

The City coordinated with community partners to arrange for safe, warm, and sanitary 
alternatives following COVI D-19 safety protocols for those who were staying in the park. The 
City took the unprecedented step of helping to secure and paying for a 5-month lease of the 
former "Purple East" building at 250 Ionia Avenue SW - across the street from Heartside Park 
- at a cost of $165,000 for use as an emergency shelter. Mel Trotter Ministries agreed to 
operate the facility, following proven COVID-safe shelter protocols. 

A December 18 assessment of Heartside Park by the Kent County Health Department (KCHD) 
identified significant health risks to the individuals staying there, and to the community, 
including dangerous fire and fume inhalation hazards, inadequate ventilation, improper 
disposal of drug paraphernalia, open human defecation and urination, litter and burning of 
trash , non-compliance with COVID-safe protocols, soiled and damaged clothing and bedding, 
and general unsanitary conditions. These risks, combined with the forecast of sustained below
freezing temperatures during the second half of last week, provided compelling public health 
and humanitarian reasons to move forward with the transition of individuals to indoor shelter 
and with the associated park maintenance. 

Following the multi-week outreach effort and establishment of the nearby emergency shelter, a 
"notice to vacate" was posted at the park on Friday, December 18. (The City provided more 
than the required minimum 48-hour notice prior to the start of work on December 21 .) The 
work included removal of litter and abandoned items, relocation or storage of tents and other 
belongings, and encouragement of individuals to move to the new emergency shelter facility 
across the street or to the variety of other shelter options available to meet a person's 



particular circumstances. When City staff arrived to begin work, conditions in the park were 
observed to be consistent with the KCHD assessment. COVID-safe protocols were not in place 
for those living in the park. Empty food containers, used needles, and numerous other refuse 
items were on the ground and throughout the park. City staff and police officers spoke with 
individuals asking what items they would like to keep and those they wished to discard. Only 
unclaimed items and those items individuals wished to discard were removed by City 
employees and contractors. Mental health professionals were available as needed to help 
identify solutions. 

The work to address the unsafe conditions in Heartside Park was substantially completed by 
noon on Wednesday, December 23. The following outcomes were achieved: 

• Fifty-six (56) individuals stayed overnight at 250 Ionia on December 27 representing a 
continued increase since it opened. 

• The entire park was cleared of litter and discarded refuse items. 

Some recent media reports and correspondence from members of the public contain 
misunderstandings of the process the City followed, and of the care that was taken to protect 
the individual and property rights of the persons experiencing homelessness staying in 
Heartside Park. The following information is provided to clarify these misunderstandings: 

Voluntary Compliance 
The Public Safety departments have prioritized education over enforcement. No tickets 
have been issued or arrests made in our efforts to address unsafe conditions in the 
park. 

During the initial 24 hours, the vast majority of individuals staying in the park, vacated of 
their own accord and sought alternative arrangements. Over the next 36 hours, City 
staff, including support from the Homeless Outreach Team and community partners, 
worked with those individuals that remained in the park to help assess their 
circumstances and find relocation solutions, none of which required GRPD to take 
enforcement action. This compassionate, person-centered approach ensured the 
unique individual needs of those experiencing homelessness were accounted for while 
preventing criminalization. 

CDC Guidelines 
The health and safety of the individuals experiencing homelessness in our community is 
a high priority for the City. Centers for Disease Control (CDC) guidelines acknowledge 
that "Outdoor settings may allow people to increase physical distance between 
themselves and others. However, sleeping outdoors often does not provide protection 
from the environment, adequate access to hygiene and sanitation facilities, or 
connection to services and healthcare. The balance of risks should be considered for 
each individual experiencing unsheltered homelessness." 

The City took into consideration a variety of risks associated with living in the 
encampment at Heartside Park, including COVID-19, the significant health risks 
identified by KCHD, and increasingly cold weather. After working with our community 
partners to ensure there were safe, healthy, and warm options consistent the latest 

Page 2 



CDC and Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) guidelines for 
sheltering - including isolation facilities for those that test positive for COVID-19 - we 
made the determination that the encampment had devolved to the point of being 
dangerous and we could no longer allow individuals to reside in those conditions. 

Personal Property 
City staff and police officers, with support from the Homeless Outreach Team, spoke 
with individuals regarding personal items. Storage for personal belongings was made 
available by Mel Trotter Ministries. Only unclaimed items and those items individuals 
wished to discard were removed by City employees and contractors. Several unclaimed 
tents and associated items were relocated to a separate City location where they are 
being stored and may be claimed during the subsequent 30 days. 

These topics also were raised by the American Civil Liberties Union (ACLU) in a letter to the 
Mayor, City Commissioners, and City Manager dated December 19. The City Attorney 
responded to the ACLU in a letter dated December 22 in which she noted the City's 
compliance with applicable legal requirements . 

Housing and Homelessness Initiatives 
The City continues to prioritize a wide range of initiatives to increase housing availability and 
reduce the incidence of homelessness in the City of Grand Rapids. In addition to continuation 
and expansion of the Homeless Outreach Team, the following new and previously in-process 
initiatives were shared with the City Commission and general public in a memorandum from 
the City Manager on December 10: 

Fiscal Year 2021 New Investments 
1. Eviction Prevention Program 

• Support a dedicated Benefits Specialist from the Department $66,700* 
of Health and Human Services (DHHS) to administer the 
eviction prevention program. (cost includes coverage for 
October 2020 - September 2021) 

2. Additional Funding for Housing Assistance 
• Through the Economic Resiliency and Recovery Work Group, Some portion of 

consider opportunities for programing of the remaining $1 $1 ,120,648 
million in CDBG-CV3 in the third quarter of FY2021 based on CDBG-CV3 
feedback from initial investments. award 

3. Winter Homeless Shelters 
• Winter homeless shelter 5-month lease cost $165,000* 

*These investments were approved by the City Commission as part of the December 15, 2020 budget 
amendment. 

Page 3 



Fiscal Year 2021 Existing Plans and Work 
Aligned with Consensus Priority Topics 

1. Operate the Homeless Outreach Team 
• $500,000 allocated for FY21. 
• 4 Police and Fire personnel along with contractual work from 

Network 180 from 6 a.m. to 6 p.m. five days a week. 
o HOT visits 15 or more locations throughout the city 

each week, making contact with persons experiencing 
homelessness at approximately 80% of the site visits. 

o Sites with higher need are visited multiple times in a 
week. 

o HOT has provided direct action on abuse and crimes 
committed against people experiencing homelessness. 

• 45 temporary and permanent housing solutions provided in 
partnership with Community Rebuilders and Geographically 
Targeted Housing Outreach Initiative. 

• Pilot alternative response strategies by July 2021. 

2. Eviction Prevention 

Completed 
In Progress 

In Progress 

Upcoming 

• This 3-year program launched in Jan. 2018 and will end Dec. In Progress 
31, 2020. 

• The 2020 report is not yet available. 2019 highlights included In Progress 
334 households screened with 100 receiving assistance; 69% 
served had children; 70% were African American households; 
73.4% of eviction court cases were from 49503, 49507 and 
49504; nearly 52% cited employment instability; 92% of 
respondents achieved some form of housing stability and 82% 
remained in the same unit. 

• 227 signed writs in 61 st District Court for 2020 as of November Completed and In 
10, 2020. Progress 

3. Affordable Housing Fund 
• $250,000 invested in La Lucha to support rent and mortgage Completed 

assistance. 
• Working to refine the role of the Housing Fund and coordinate In Progress 

with existing funding sources within the City and broader 
community (HOME, CDBG, philanthropy, etc.). 

• In addition to the $250,000 invested in La Lucha, funds In Progress 
totaling approximately $878,000 have been reserved as an 
initial capital investment in the Property Management Fund 
and Grants Fund that can be augmented by other potential 
sources of funding such as two-thirds of PILOT payments, 
first-year income tax from City-incentivized housing 
developments, possible proceeds from land divestments, and 
philanthropic investments. 

• Designate a fund and fiduciary as well as establish a board. In Progress 

Page4 



4. Homeownership Support 
• In partnership with Ml Land Bank Authority, 60 parcels have 

been released for development. Priorities are households 
earning 80% AMI or less and renters earning 60% AMI or 
less. 

• Researching designs and pricing for two-family buildings to 
reduce barriers to small-scale development. 

• $4.66 million invested in FY 2021 from CDBG, HOME and 
ESG to increase supply of affordable housing, improve 
existing housing, reduce blight and code violations, increase 
access to and stability of affordable housing , and reduce and 
prevent homelessness. 

• $3.32 million invested in FY 2021 from ERRIS for housing 
security, housing support services and housing resiliency, 
including $1.5 million contract with Community Rebuilders to 
find shelter for persons experiencing homelessness on 
Monroe Center and downtown. 

• Housing Next contracted for work that will help preserve 
affordable housing, support rental assistance and promote 
development that does not displace existing residents: 

0 Direct outreach to owners of existing affordable 
housing to preserve units. 

0 Collaboration with for-profit and non-profit developers 
to pursue new development that does not displace 
existing residents . 

0 Work on community education/communication, supply 
at all price points, and a public property disposition 
strategy. 

• Continuing Community Development Homebuyer Assistance 
Program (HAP) . 

5. Zoning Updates 
• Planning Commission has recommended a proposed zoning 

amendment which would allow for residential units on the 
ground floor of TBA and C zoning districts when not located 
on primary street frontages. 

• This includes 2,672 parcels in the TBA zone districts and 822 
parcels in the Commercial zone districts. 

CC: Anita Hitchcock, City Attorney 
Eric Delong, Deputy City Manager 
Eric Payne, Chief of Police 
John Lehman, Fire Chief 
Connie Bohatch, Managing Director of Community Services 
David Marquardt, Director of Parks and Recreation 
Louis Canfield, Chief of Staff 

Page 5 

In Progress 

In Progress 

In Progress 

In Progress 

In Progress 

In Progress 

In Progress 

In Progress 










